AREA MINUTES

Date: January 18, 2015 Held at Bridge to Freedom

- 1. Called to Order. 3:13 pm
- 2. 12 TraditionsAnna (Policy Chair
- 3. 12 Concepts. Jon (LC)
- 4. Purpose. Jason T. (NA)

5. Roll Call.

Administrative Committee: Chair: Present (Reed H) Vice-Chair: Present (Brenda M) Treasurer: Present (Donna H) Alt Treasurer: Vacant Secretary: Absent (Tammy A) Alt Secretary: Vacant RCM: Vacant RCM 2nd: Vacant

GSRs:

Bridge to Freedom: Present New Attitudes: Present Beach N.A: Present

6. Reports.

<u>Administrative Committee</u>: Chair: No Report Vice-Chair: No report Treasurer: Report – Motion to accept NA/2nd LC Secretary:

GSRs:

Bridge to Freedom: Attached (Donation: None) High on Life: Attached (Donation: None) New Attitudes: Attached (Donation: \$44.00) Beach N.A.: Attached (Donation: None) Last Chance: Attached (Donation: None) H.U.G.S.: Attached (Donation: \$20.00)

7. Continuing Business and Any Tabled Motions. None.

Voted for Trustmark for the new bank for Area 6-0-0 The majority decided to make changes effective after new officers are elected. Regions rescheduled to Feb.28-March 1, 2015 in Birmingham Alabama



Subcommittee Chairs: Activities: Absent (Mary) Policy: Vacant ECPRS: Vacant

Last Chance: Absent High on Life: Present H.U.G.S.: Present

Subcommittees:

Activities: No report Policy: No report ECPRS: Verbal a. **Nominations & Elections**. Brenda Chair (Resume Presented –LC motioned to close nominations 2nd by HOL

Ned T. – Vice Chair (Resume presented) Nominated by Beach NA (Ned) and 2nd by HOL- Motion to close nominations LC 2nd by HOL

Current Secretary and Treasurer was asked if they we were willing to continue to serve and the reply was "NO"

RCM – Jason T. was nominated by NA (Jason GSRA) clean time was waived 6-0-0 (Written Resume)

RCM 2nd – Todd C. nominated by Beach NA 2nd by LC – Resume written – rescinded motion Tammy A. was nominated by NA 2nd by HOL

Chair – Reed: Asked that votes be brought back from home group by next AREA meeting.

- b. Date/Location of Next Meeting. Feb. 15, 2015 3pm @ Beach NA
- c. Recess: 4:03 -4:19

9. Open Forum.

1. Reopened with Serenity Prayer – Roll Call – All GSRs were present

Order of business was suspended by BTF, 2nd by NA/HOL

BTF nominated Anna K. for Secretary – Presented Written Resume – 2nd by NA Justin was nominated as Treasurer by LC 2nd by Jason T. (Duties were read by Anna/Policy Chair) Presented a written resume BTF moved to waive clean time Vote 4-1-0 (Clean time waived) Motion to suspend order of business and return to old business by NA 2nd by

10. Old Business. None

11. New Business.

None

Second Open Form.

Treasure presented AREA members with a printed copy of the Nov-Dec. Bank transaction History and reviewed it with the group/

12. Treasurer Report.

Starting Balance:	\$1,011.85
Prudent Reserve:	790.00
Total Donations:	64.00
Total Pay Outs:	89.68
Ending Balance:	\$296.17
	(Above Prudent Reserve)

Motion to Accept Treasure's Report made by New Attitudes NA and seconded by HOL NA

Birthdays and Announcements.

NA – Jason 2yrs Last Friday in month of January

Beach NA - Feb. 8 – Kristina – 1 year, Patrick, 2yrs, and Vic- 10 yrs.

New Attitude NA made a motion to close the meeting and it was second by LC NA Meeting closed with the Serenity Prayer

	Processory Contraction	
EMER	RALD COAST AREA	SSR REPORT
Name of Group Bcc # Of Meetings per Week 3 # Of Members 12-1 # Of Newcomers 1-2	s NIA	Date
Topics for this Month Discussio	n <u>open</u>	
GSR Name <u>Med</u> T Address	TRUSTED SERVE	GSRA Name <u>Patrick</u> v
Phone (<u>%56)</u> <u>338-413</u> Secretary	δ	Phone
Name <u>Filico</u> Address	-	Name <u>Filled</u> Address
Phone		Phone
	GROUP INFORMA	TION
How are meetings going?	GROUP INFORMA	
How are meetings going?	Sirat	
Are there any problems that the	group needs to discuss w	th the ASC? Ao Pr
	group needs to discuss w	th the ASC? Ao Pr
Are there any problems that the How could the ASC or any subc Who will celebrate their birthday Name & # Years Clean Krich Da Vic Patrick 2 yc	group needs to discuss w	th the ASC? <u>Ao Pe</u> <u>Mothing</u> mount of clean time?
Are there any problems that the How could the ASC or any subc Who will celebrate their birthday Name & # Years Clean Kritiche VIC Patrick 24C Donation to ASC	$\frac{6124}{9}$ group needs to discuss w committee help your group? s this next month & their a $\frac{6}{10}$ $\frac{6}{10}$	th the ASC? <u>Ao Pe</u> <u>Mothing</u> mount of clean time?
Are there any problems that the How could the ASC or any subc Who will celebrate their birthday Name & # Years Clean Krithat Nic Patrick 24 Donation to ASC Ending Balance	$\frac{6124}{9}$ group needs to discuss w committee help your group? s this next month & their a $\frac{6}{10}$ $\frac{6}{10}$	th the ASC? <u>Ao Pe</u> <u>Mothing</u> mount of clean time?
Are there any problems that the How could the ASC or any subc Who will celebrate their birthday Name & # Years Clean Krithat Nic Patrick 24 Donation to ASC Ending Balance	$\frac{6124}{9}$ group needs to discuss w committee help your group? s this next month & their a $\frac{6}{10}$ $\frac{6}{10}$	th the ASC? <u>Ao Pe</u> <u>Mothing</u> mount of clean time?

•

STAFEDO	(A
1 Committee and the second	
EMERALD COAST AR	EA GSR REPORT
Name of Group Bridge to FREEdow	Date
# Of Meetings per Week 51 # Of Members 30-40	Regular H&I
# Of Newcomers Arevall 5-10	Average Attendance
Topics for this Month Discussion Monday @	7pm Book Study
TUEZday @ 8pm Condite Light Top WED, THUR, SAT @ 8pm	Open Discussion
TRUSTED SEF	RVENTS
GSR	GSRA
Name jill My K.	· Name <u>VALANT</u> · Address
Phone (770) 743 - 9845	Phone
Secretary	Treasurer
Name VETA	Name Chery 15.
	Address
Phone (850) 819-7561	Phone (850) 674-7
Are there any problems that the group needs to discus:	······································
Are there any problems that the group needs to discus	······································
	s with the ASC? <u>No. Thanks</u>
Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro	s with the ASC? <u>No. Thanks</u>
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro	up? You alcendy are . Thanks
	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean	with the ASC? No. Thanks.
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC	up? You alcendy are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC	up? You already are . Thanks
How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro Who will celebrate their birthdays this next month & their Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC	up? You already are . Thanks

	24 A 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4		*
		56 TREED CO	a .
		Cocown the	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Citor		
	EMER	RALD COAST AREA GSR	REPORT
		on Life	Date 1/18/19
	# Of Meetings per Week		Regular H&I
	# Of Members g		Average Attendance
	Territoria de la mer	0 10 0	
1	Topics for this Month Discussio	Bpen/Pick-A-	Stick
1			
	GSR	TRUSTED SERVENTS	0004
	Name Justin It		GSRA Desik Y
	Address		Address
S	Phone	1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 - 1997 -	Phone
E. E. E. B.		s	
	Secretary Name Courtney M		Treasurer
	Address	1.80 N N N	Name <u>Curtney</u> h Address
	Phone		
a			Phone
		GROUP INFORMATION	
2 V	How are meetings going?	2000	
		CAOLA.	
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Are there any problems that the g		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	Are there any problems that the g	roup needs to discuss with the A	scr <u>No</u>
i) R	Are there any problems that the g	roup needs to discuss with the A	scr <u>No</u>
		roup needs to discuss with the A	scr <u>No</u>
	Are there any problems that the g	roup needs to discuss with the A nmittee help your group?	ous up
e a	Are there any problems that the g How could the ASC or any subcon	roup needs to discuss with the A nmittee help your group?	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	roup needs to discuss with the A nmittee help your group?	ous up
	Are there any problems that the g How could the ASC or any subcon	roup needs to discuss with the A nmittee help your group?	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	roup needs to discuss with the A nmittee help your group?	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	roup needs to discuss with the A nmittee help your group?	roces up
2	Are there any problems that the g	noup needs to discuss with the A	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	roup needs to discuss with the A nmittee help your group?	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	noup needs to discuss with the A	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	noup needs to discuss with the A	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	noup needs to discuss with the A	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	noup needs to discuss with the A	roces up
	Are there any problems that the g	noup needs to discuss with the A	roces up

.

v			
	CS TREEDOOD		
	Second Sec		2
EMERAL	D COAST AREA G		
Name of Group LAST CHI	ANCE	Date /-/6	1-15
# Of Meetings per Week3		Regular	H&I
# Of Members 5 or # Of Newcomers 1 A w	BEICTMONTH	Average Atten	sance $1 - 10$
Topics for this Month Discussion_	OPEN DISCL	ISSION FRI	M JFT
	*		
GSR A Delig	TRUSTED SERVE	GSRA	
Name DON DIGLL		Name Address	
Address PO BOX TYU FREEPORT, FL.	32439		/
Phone <u>830-1439</u>		Phone	
Secretary TINA		Treasurer	TINA
Address	*	Address	
Phone		Phone	
G	GROUP INFORMAT	ION	
	MAZL,		
		·	
		un inter all)
	up needs to discuss wi	h the ASC?)
Are there any problems that the gro			
Are there any problems that the gro			vP.
Are there any problems that the gro			D V P.
Are there any problems that the gro	mittee help your group?	S How	UP,
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomr Who will celebrate their birthdays thi	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomm Who will celebrate their birthdays thi Name & # Years Clean	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomr Who will celebrate their birthdays thi Name & # Years Clean	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomr Who will celebrate their birthdays thi Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC Ending Balance	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomr Who will celebrate their birthdays thi Name & # Years Clean	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomr Who will celebrate their birthdays thi Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC Ending Balance	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomr Who will celebrate their birthdays thi Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC Ending Balance	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>
Are there any problems that the gro How could the ASC or any subcomr Who will celebrate their birthdays thi Name & # Years Clean Donation to ASC Ending Balance	mittee help your group?	S How	<u>v P .</u>

.

92	
	STREED COL
ar ar an	Committee .
EMER	ALD COAST AREA GSR REPORT
Name of Group New	Attitudes Date Jan. 18. 2014
# Of Meetings per Week 2 # Of Members 75	Regular K H&I
	Average Attendance Z
Topics for this Month Discussion	JFT
Topics for this Month Discussion	
The second s	
	TRUSTED SERVENTS
GSR Name Jason T	GSRA
Address	Address
Phone	
	Phone
Secretary Name Checke A	Treasurer
Address	Address
Phone	Phone
	i nono
and the second sec	The second se
	oup needs to discuss with the ASC?
	oup needs to discuss with the ASC?
Are there any problems that the gr	
Are there any problems that the gr	oup needs to discuss with the ASC? Non at the
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom	nmittee help your group? <u>her vp</u>
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom	nmittee help your group? <u>her vp</u>
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew</u> yp
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew up</u>
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays th Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew up</u>
Are there any problems that the gr How could the ASC or any subcom Who will celebrate their birthdays the Name & # Years Clean	nmittee help your group? <u>Shew up</u>

(sh)	a la
Trated A	(E
A CONTRACTOR OF THE OWNER OWNER OF THE OWNER OWNE	
EMERALD COAST AN	REA GSR REPORT
	Data Jane 18,
Name of Group # Of Meetings per Week2	Date
# Of Members	RegularH&I Average Attendance
# Of Newcomers	the age i attributed the
Topics for this Month Discussion	4 Today / Si pe
4	
TRUSTED SE	RVENTS
GSR Name Sherry	GSRA
Address	Name
Phone 911 211 10 Date	* Address
Phone <u>944-24</u> -1994	Phone
Secretary	Treasurer
Name Tarminuy	Name Torman
/	Address
Phone	
GROUP INFOR	Phone
GROUP INFOR	Contraction of the second second second second
GROUP INFOR	MATION
GROUP INFOR	MATION
GROUP INFOR	MATION
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going?	MATION
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going?	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going?	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Hood</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discus How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro day tame helps your gro	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going?	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Hood</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discus How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your gro day tame helps your gro	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going?	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Mand</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discus How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your grander How will celebrate their birthdays this next month & the lame & # Years Clean Donation to ASC <u>720</u>	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going?	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Mand</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your grander How will celebrate their birthdays this next month & the lame & # Years Clean Donation to ASC <u>420</u>	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Mand</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discus How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your grander How will celebrate their birthdays this next month & the lame & # Years Clean Donation to ASC <u>720</u>	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Mand</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your grander How will celebrate their birthdays this next month & the lame & # Years Clean Donation to ASC <u>420</u>	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Mand</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your grander How will celebrate their birthdays this next month & the lame & # Years Clean Donation to ASC <u>420</u>	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Mand</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your grander How will celebrate their birthdays this next month & the lame & # Years Clean Donation to ASC <u>420</u>	MATION ss with the ASC?
GROUP INFOR How are meetings going? <u>Mand</u> Are there any problems that the group needs to discuss How could the ASC or any subcommittee help your grander How will celebrate their birthdays this next month & the lame & # Years Clean Donation to ASC <u>420</u>	MATION ss with the ASC?

	+1
ECA AREA TREAS	SURER REPORT
DATE Janua	24 18, 2015
STARTING BANK	BALANCE 1011.85
Donations:	
Beach N/A 🐣	Last Chance
Bridge To Freedom 🕁	Last Chance
High On Life <u>—</u> Hulds <u>Recoo</u> 12 Steps To Freedom_	New Attitiudes <u>44.00</u>
Paidouts:	
CK # 0390 . \$49.68 to MC CK # 0391. \$40.00 to Ligo	2 Flotloway - ECPRS - Printing & Litere
Starting Balance 1011.85 Prudent Reserve 690.00 Total Donations 64.00 Total Paidouts 89.68 +	
Ending Balance 296.17 Thank	Jou for Allowing the to Servel Loving Service! Donnatt.

.

BRENDA M - Chaur • 15+yrs clean-time o has served as 65% of Beach NA · served as vice - chair in 2014 · acting PR Chair in 2014 · Served as Arts + Graphico Chair for Fits for 3 years · Doas H+I service Continues to be active at homag . · Willingness to serve

1/18/15

Vick Chair . Ned T

Have Sponser + working Steps

have the willing ness to serve

GST At Beach N.A

doing Service work now

Want to Learn more of Service and Want to stay Clean

Anna K. Resume for Secretary. 17 mos clean time Sponsor who has a sponsor time and willingness to serve. Understanding of 12 steps, traditions & concepts Attend all Asc meetings substituted for current secretary. porformed. similar duries during a 20 year career.
17 mos clean time Sponsor who has a sponsor time and willingness to serve. Understanding of 12 steps, traditions & concepts
17 mos clean time Sponsor who has a sponsor time and willingness to serve. Understanding of 12 steps, traditions & concepts
17 mos clean time Sponsor who has a sponsor time and willingness to serve. Understanding of 12 steps, traditions & concepts
17 mos clean time Sponsor who has a sponsor time and willingness to serve. Understanding of 12 steps, traditions & concepts
Sponsor who has a sponsor time and willingness to serve. Understanding of 12 steps, traditions & concepts
Sponsor who has a sponsor time and willingness to serve. Understanding of 12 steps, traditions & concepts
Attend all Asc meetings substituted for current secretary. performed similar dutrès during a 20 year career.
substituted for curvent secretary. performed similar duties during a 20 year career.
performed similar dutiès during a 20 year career.

Justin H. HOL - Clean Date 10/21/12 Currently working the steps -- Hove a sponsor who has a sponsor - Gurrent GSR OF HOL - Active in ASC and Area Activities - Chreently Manages Finances of Quan busi

Resume ' Jason T 12/29/12 I have a NA Sponsor who has a NA sponsor 5 have Served as public Information for 18 mons. There served as Activitus Chair and J an currently GSR for my Home Group. I have the willingness to serve. I have the a working knowlege of the IT step and 12 traditions.

IAmmy A. Chan date 12-19-91 Have a sponsor who has a sponso 6SRA - New Artituch QSRA - H.U.G.S. Treasurer - H. b.S Struce work - 10 years in past Service work - presently (Detor) Familian al and worked 12 Steps, 12 Traditions and Concepts Blessing to Serve - A Want to Gue back What was so Freely Guer to Me!!

TODD C.

MY CLEAN DATE 19 12/14/12 I HAVE A SPONSOR WHO HAS A SPONSOR. I HAVE BOOM AN UNDESTANDING OF THE 12 STEPS, 12 TRADITIONS \$ 12 CONCEPTS I HAVE BEEN THE TREASURER FOR BEACH N.A. FOR THE PAST YEAR. I HAVE A DESIRE TO SERVE, I WANT TO STAY CLEAN.

THO C

Resended nominahur for 2nd RCM 2nd